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From: Terry L. Seemann [tseemann@kbarnettbolt.com]

Sent:  Sunday, October 31, 2010 10:05 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EMSI Aviation, LLC (Doc #L10000052911)

Please correct the zip cade for the Pfincipal, Mailing, and Manager address to: 33619. Thank you.

Terry Seemann, CP

Ftorida Registered Paralegal

Barnett, Bolt, Kirkwood, Long & McBride, P.A.
601 Bayshore Boulevard, Suite 700

Tampa, Florida 33606

Tel: (813) 263-2020 ext. 159

Fax: {813) 251-6711

E-mail: {seemann@barnettbolt.com
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Confidentiahty Naote:

The informaticn contained in this electronic mail is legally privileged and confidential, intended only for the use of the individua! or
entity named above. If the reader of this massage is not the intended recipient, you are hersby notiflad that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. I you receive this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone (collect) at (813} 253-2020 and return the original message to us at the above listed address via electronic
mail. We will reimburse you for telephcne expenses involved. Thank you.
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